SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 19, 2009
9:09 a.m

9:09: 02 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stedman called the Senate Finance Comm ttee neeting
to order at 9:09 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co-Chair
Senator Bert Stedman, Co-Chair
Senator Charlie Huggins, Vice-Chair
Senat or Donny O son

Senat or Joe Thomas

MEMBERS ABSENT

Senator Johnny Ellis

ALSO PRESENT

Senator CGene Therriault, Eric Swanson, Director, D vision of
Adm ni strative Services, Departnent of Adm nistration; Kim
Garnero, Director, Dyvision of Finance, Departnent of
Adm nistration; Jim Kohler, Deputy Director, Enterprise
Technol ogy Services, Departnent of Admnistration; Renond
Henderson, Craig Canpbell, Adjutant General, Comm ssioner,
Departnment of Mlitary & Veterans Affairs; Deputy Director,
D vision of Ceneral Services, Departnent of Adm nistration;

Leslie Houston, Division of Admnistrative Services,

Department of Corrections; April WIkerson, Budget Chief,

Di vi si on of Adm ni strative Servi ces, Depar t ment of

Corrections.

SUMVARY

SB 75 "An  Act making and anending appropriations,
including capital appropriations, supplenental
appropriations, and appropriations to capitalize
funds; and providing for an effective date.”
SB75 was HEARD and HELD in Conmttee for further
consi derati on.

#sb75

SENATE BILL NO. 75

"An Act making and amendi ng appropriations, including
capital appropriations, supplenental appropriations,

Senat e Finance Committee 1 03/19/09 9:09 A M



and appropriations to capitalize funds; and providing
for an effective date."

9:10: 53 AM

DEPARTVENT OF ADM NI STRATI ON
Ref er ence Nunber 47048

ERI C SWANSQON, DI RECTOR, DI VI SI ON OF ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES,
DEPARTMENT OF ADM NI STRATION, began with reference nunber
47048 and the Statew de System Repl acenment Project Request
for $76,500,000 of naster lease line of credit funds. The
purpose of the request is to replace the statew de
accounting system The additional funding is necessary for
the nmassive undertaking of replacing access to the state

accounting and state payroll systenms. Both systens are
nearing the end of their useful lives and nust be replaced
while still functioning.

Co-Chair Stedman expressed concern about wutilizing the
master |ease line of credit and the inpact on the operating
budget .

M. Swanson recalled a conversation with the Departnent of
Revenue's debt manager Devin Mtchell regarding financing.
He explained that the cost to retire the debt for the
project is $2.2 to $3 mllion in FY11l including an
additional $13.3 million of debt retirenent from FY12-FY18.

Co-Chair Stedman asked if there is ongoing cost conprised of
built-in fees. M. Swanson answered that the necessary
software purchase and |icensing could present an ongoing
cost .

9:14: 02 AM

KIM GARNERO, DI RECTOR, DI VISION OF FINANCE, DEPARTMENT OF
ADM NI STRATI ON, stated that the departnent is contenplating
licensing products for software, which generally run 25% of
the licensing fee. She estimated ongoing |icense mai ntenance
software fees to run between $15 and $20 million per year.

Co-Chair Stedman asked if the $15 to $20 nmillion in ongoing
expenses were listed in the budget docunent. He did not see
the expense docunented for 2011 and 2012. M. Swanson
responded that the estimate was not added as current
estimates are between 18-22% of the software's purchase
price.

Senator Thomas asked who designed the system M. Grnero

answered that the replacenent systens have not been
selected. She infornmed that the procurenent process is

Senat e Finance Committee 2 03/19/09 9:09 A M



slated to begin in |ate 2009. Requirenents are docunented by
st at e st akehol ders.

Senator Thomas asked if the departnent was planning to
design the system M. Garnero responded that the intention
is to buy off the shelf. She explained that the majority of
states have noved from the old system to an off the shelf
product such as PeopleSoft Inc. a popular human resource
managenent systens software sol ution

9:17:13 AM

Senator O son asked which departnments are wutilizing the
master |lease line of credit. He asked if the ability to use
the master lease line of credit was unique to the Departnment
of Admnistration (DOA). He believed that appropriations
were made to other pertinent agencies in the past and those
agencies wused the line of credit as part of their
operations. He offered to return to the comrttee wth
additional information about the line of credit's history.

M. Swanson answered that other departnments and agencies
have received appropriations from the naster |ease |line of
credit. He recalled instances where other agencies used the
master lease line of credit to fund operations. He offered
to provide the commttee wth research about prior
appropri ations.

Senator O son expressed concern about the requested increase
and the potential Iack of funds.

Co-Chair Stednman noted that the master |lease line of credit
is present in various budget presentations this year and
noves cash flow call from FY10 into the operating budget.

Co-Chair Hoffrman pointed out that the future expense is
substantial and includes a request of $86 nillion for
conpl etion by 2015, which places an additional burden upon
the state budget.

Co-Chair Stedman remnded that the state has a line of
credit of $50 mllion, but this issue is separate and above
normal operating procedures of the past.

Senat or Huggi ns expressed concern about the term debt and
t he national economc scene. He asked about the effect of
deferring this project during the tinme of deficit spending.

Ms. Garnero asked if Senator Huggi ns was proposing deferring
the replacenment of the accounting and payroll systens.
Senator Huggins clarified that he was referring to any
portion of the $76 mllion dollars.

Senat e Finance Committee 3 03/19/09 9:09 A M



M. Garnero responded that the state nust begin the
repl acenent process as soon as possible to allow the |uxury
of smooth transition to new payroll and accounting systens
before the current systemfails.

9:21: 02 AM

Senator Huggins agreed with the concept of replacing the
system but he felt concern about potential enployee |ayoffs
due to the high cost of the system He requested m ndful ness
about | arge deficit spending.

Co-Chair Hoffman asked about the tine schedule. He
understood that the original request was for $72 mllion
over 2010, 2011, and 2012. The current request is for $76
mllion in 2010. He asked the reason for the tine schedule
change.

Ms. Garnero explained that the proposal is separated by
year. The first year requires the greatest funding as
licensing fees are required to bring the new software to the
i npl ementation process. The inplementation process is a
mul tiyear activity.

Co-Chair Hoffrman asked if the expense mght be spread out
along the tine frane originally requested for $50 mllion in
2010 versus $76 mllion in 2010. He noted that the original
request for 2011 was $10 million, but now that cost is
conpacted into the first year. M. Garnero responded that
the timng was such to optim ze the debt placenent.

Co-Chair Hoffrman asked if the originally proposed tinefrane
would work. M. Garnero believed that the originally
proposed tinmefranme woul d work.

9:23:42 AM

Ref er ence Nunber 47047

M. Swanson detailed reference nunber 47047 and the State of
Al aska Tel ecommunication System Critical Tower Repair
Upgrade and Mai ntenance. The requested funding is to provide
for deferred maintenance for the state's tel econmmunication
system enabling the focus on critical upgrades and repairs.

Ref er ence Nunber 47053

M. Swanson addressed reference nunber 47053 and the Al aska
Public Ofices Commssion Online System Project. He
expl ained the request for funding to conplete the web based
application for the state's admnistration of Alaska's
disclosure laws and to publish financial i nformation
regarding the activities of election canpaigns, public

Senat e Finance Committee 4 03/19/09 9:09 A M



officials, |obbyists and | obbyist enployers. The goal is to
nove to an entirely electronic environnent.

Ref er ence Nunber 47041

M. Swanson described reference nunber 47041 and the Network
Communi cations and Connectivity Upgrades. He explained the
request of $1.3 nmllion dollars to provide necessary
enhancenents and equi pnment upgrades to the state's network,
the data center, and the teleconmunications systens. The
request Wil all ow constant service and equi pnent
nmoni tori ng, which he opined was inportant for the network.

Co- Chair Hoffman pointed out that the funding of the request
requires conmtnment to future spending. M. Swanson opined
that the departnment would seek simlar |evels throughout the
process.

9:27:01 AM

JI M KOHLER, DEPUTY DI RECTOR, ENTERPRI SE TECHNCLOGY SERVI CES,
DEPARTMENT OF ADM NI STRATI ON stated that the project is one
of several required to update the network. The -current
request is one portion of the project that allows both
hardware and software along with a service contracted to
nonitor equipment with conbined sites. He explained that
this is not a nultiyear project, but instead one of several
projects anticipated across the next few years.

Co- Chair Hoffrman asked if the $1.3 million is funded woul d
lead to obligation to fund subsequent years. M. Kohler
answered that the request is for a one tine project.

Senator O son asked if there would be another request for
$1.3 million in 2016. He asked why the request was not in
the operating budget. V. Kohl er answered that the
proj ection beyond 2015 is not possible. He relayed a series
of costs incurred in the process of the project devel opnent.

9:31:14 AM

Senator Huggins asked the role of the Al aska Land Mbbile
Radio (ALMR) project. M. Kohler answered that the ALM
enpl oys the state's tel ecommunication system to connect all
of its various sites. He continued that ALMR is a project
that utilizes the state's Information Technology (IT) and
data rmanagenent systens. Senator Huggins asked if the
t el ecommuni cati on system program request (reference nunber
47047) for $3 million was part of the integration process.
M. Kohler responded that reference nunber 47047 is a
portion of the basic State of Al aska Telecomrunication
System (SATS) network for physical upgrades required to
bring t he system beyond its current mai nt enance

Senat e Finance Committee 5 03/19/09 9:09 A M



capabilities. He infornmed that the request would be nade
regardl ess of the existence of the ALMR system

9:33:47 AM

Senator Huggi ns asked about communities that opted out of
ALMR? He wondered if the project would address the system
chosen by those communities. M. Kohler replied that
Anchorage built its own energency radio system which
coordinated with the ALMR project.

Senator Huggi ns asked about user fees in Anchorage. M.
Kohler did not know who paid the user fees in Anchorage
Senat or Huggi ns asked about other areas utilizing ALMR M.
Kohler answered that the ALMR project is built and
mai ntained in a consortium manner with four nenbers of the
project. The nenbers include Al aska, the Departnent of
Def ense, all the federal agencies that are not part of the
Departnment of Defense, and nunicipalities. The past year
offered the opportunity to project with specificity about
the ALMR project. The consensus decision as of Septenber
2008 was to apportion all of the maintenance and operating
cost equally on a "per handset" basis.

Senator Huggins asked if the communities are cooperating
with the agreenment. M. Kohler responded that the paynent
for mai ntenance and operation froma user fee basis does not
begin until July 1, 2010.

Senat or Huggi ns asked about the state's expense in FY08. M.
Kohl er answered that the conbined contribution in FYO8 was
approximately $1.8 million for the naintenance of equi pnment
and the network itself. The Departnment of Defense covered
the entire cost of nmanagenment operations.

9: 38: 23 AM

Senat or Huggi ns asked what the state share would be in July.
M. Kohler answered that Al aska's state share of handsets
woul d be approximately $1.8 mllion.

Senator Huggins asked if that conm tnent would change. M.
Kohler replied that the plan was state coverage of user
costs for nunicipalities for one year allowing themto plan
for their full participation

9:40: 00 _AM

M. Swanson noted that reference nunber 47060 WAS DELETED
Ref er ence Nunber 47054

M. Swanson addressed reference nunber 47054 and the Al aska
License and Vehicle Information Network Replacenent. The

Senat e Finance Committee 6 03/19/09 9:09 A M



project funding would occur for the total cost of $10
mllion.

Ref er ence Nunber 47055

M. Swanson detailed reference nunber 47055 and the digita
driver license printers. He infornmed that this request would
enabl e the repl acenent of all digital photographic printers.

Ref er ence Nunber 47052

M. Swanson described reference nunber 47052 and the
Conmbi ned Retirenent System Upgr ade. The funding is
increasingly inportant as the retiree popul ati on grows.

9:43: 58 AM

Ref er ence Nunber 47059

M. Swanson addressed reference nunber 47059 which was
del eted because the deferred mai ntenance was conpleted with
the prior year’s appropriation.

Co- Chair Stedman asked about the governor’s house and the
del eted inprovenents. He asked if the inprovenents m ght
encour age the governor to live in Juneau.

9:45: 58 AM

REMOND HENDERSON, DEPUTY DI RECTOR, D VISION OF GENERAL
SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF ADM NI STRATION, answered that the
intention is to fund the projects with funds remaining from
the prior year.

Co-Chair Stednman stated that the total list equaled $2
mllion. He asked that for the information to be provided to
the commttee. He highlighted the issues with the governor's
mansi on and the state nuseum

Ref er ence Nunber 47058

M. Swanson addressed reference nunber 47058 and the
Facilities Deferred Maintenance. He noted that t he
facilities in the group include the State O fice Building,
the Alaska Ofice Building, the Court Plaza, the D anond
Courthouse, and the Atwood Building. This request occurs
annually to provide deferred nmaintenance on these
facilities. The funding is collected through the public
buil ding fund. He pointed out that the priorities requested
change causing projects to be shifted. The list of projects

is dynamic and the list presented to the committee is
intended to provide the total order of deferred maintenance
needed for these facilities. The annual request illustrates

the capacity anticipated to get the work finished.

Senat e Finance Committee 7 03/19/09 9:09 A M



9:49: 54 AM

Co-Chair Stedman noticed that the presented list shows a
need of $80 million yet the request equals only $2.8
mllion. M. Swanson responded that the list is dynam c and
provides a total of what is expected for these facilities.
M. Swanson noted the annual request illustrates the work
t hat the departnent deens possible during an upcom ng fiscal
year. Co-Chair Stednman asked if the possibility was due to
time or resources. M. Swanson answered that both aspects of
time and noney affect the decision. Co-Chair Stedman
wondered if the annual allocation was a nere $2.8 nillion
with $80 million worth of total projects, will the state
ever acconplish the deferred mai ntenance goals.

M . Henderson pointed out that deferred rmaintenance
priorities change depending on environnental conditions
making the list an evolving one. He informed that the |ist
m ght enconpass nore or | ess projects next year.

9:52: 04 AM

Co- Chair Stednman asked for the response to the maintenance
of the governor's mansion. He understood that the mansion
was |ightly used and he advi sed perform ng needed repairs in
an effort to preserve the building.

M. Swanson detailed reference nunber 47040, and the DOA
enterprise security projects. The funding requested wll
provi de several security projects including enhancenents to
the demlitarized zone, auditing and conpliance, enai
di scovery, and privacy and server consolidation for disaster
recovery.

M. Swanson addressed reference nunber 47051 and the
Docunent Managenent System M crofil m Conversi on Phase |. The
funding requested will provide for the mgration of the
Division of Retirement and Benefits mcrofilm docunents,
which currently exist on 16mm silver negatives. The goal is
to digitize the information allowi ng preservation. Sone
i mages are beginning to fade on the old nedia, leading to
concern about |oss of data. The new system provides nuch
i nproved search capabilities which will infuse efficiencies
in the operation.

9:56:47 AM

DEPARTMENT OF M LI TARY AND VETERANS AFFAI RS

CRAI G CAMPBELL, ADJUTANT GENERAL, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT
OF M LITARY and VETERANS AFFAI RS announced reference nunber
42900 and a request of $1.7 mllion of federal authority.
This request is traditionally nade each year. The funds are

Senat e Finance Committee 8 03/19/09 9:09 A M



used for maintenance and construction operations for Arny
guard facilities around Al aska.

Ref er ence Nunber 47882

M. Canpbell advised that reference nunber 47882 be del eted
from the governor's budget due to reconmendations to cut
spending. A future request wll be made for the anount of
$750 thousand or increnents of $250 thousand over three
years. He pointed out that the division cannot formally nove
forward in the federal selection process for validation
until the full $750 thousand is appropriated by the state.
Due the budget situation in Alaska the division requests
that the item be del et ed.

10: 00: 23 AM

Senator Huggins asked if the Veteran Cenetery Bill wll go
into the capital budget.

M. Canpbell answered that we do not require the bill to
submt an application for the capital budget, but only the
$750, 000. He noted that the discussed bill will provide for
construction of the cenetery in the future.

Co-Chair Stedman clarified that only an appropriation to the
capital budget is required for construction to begin.

M. Canpbell infornmed that the legislation is not required
for the appropriation of capital noney to construct the
cenetery. For the state to progress with the state cenetery,
the adm ni stration supports |egislation that woul d enconpass
the state's role in a state cenetery.

Senator Huggins stated that the bill consolidates funding.
He opined that the bill enhances the project and creates a
sense of calmin Fairbanks.

10: 02: 34 AM

Ref er ence Nunber 35774

M. Canpbell addressed reference nunber 35774 and the
Mlitary Youth Acadeny for Deferred Mintenance Renewal and
Repl acenent. He anticipated that this would be the |ast
request for capital inprovenent as the final reconstruction
will be conpleted.

Ref er ence Nunber 42898

M. Canpbell addressed reference nunber 42898 and the
National Guard Counterdrug Support and Ropes program A
portion of the program addressed education of youth in
Al aska through schools, community events, and an obstacle

Senat e Finance Committee 9 03/19/09 9:09 A M



type ropes program He requested authority to accept $100
t housand from the federal government and $50 thousand from
state general fund.

Ref er ence Nunmber 42901

M. Canpbell addressed reference nunber 42901 for an
estimated $9.5 million fromthe federal government into the
honel and security division. The funding is based on the
allocation fromthe federal government. He pointed out that
various states are working with the Cbhanma administration to
determ ne how the noney is all ocated.

Ref er ence Nunber 43330

M. Canpbell addressed reference nunber 43330 and the
Estimated Conpliance Cleanup Site Restoration with a request
for authority to receive $17 nillion from the federal
gover nnent .

10: 07: 55 AM

DEPARTVENT OF CORRECTI ONS
Ref er ence Nunber 47567

LESLIE HOUSTON, DVISION OF ADM N STRATIVE  SERVI CES,
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTI ONS, discussed reference nunber 47567
for Goose Creek Correctional Center Uility and Energy
Construction Costs. Due to the revenue shortfalls, the
original request of $20 mllion was anended to $6 nillion
and spread out over three fiscal years.

Co-Chair Stednman asked for a little nore detail on the
original $20 mllion request. M. Houston noted that the

depart nment originally requested $20 million as it
represented the amount between the revised construction
costs and the bond sales at the tine. In an effort to
downsi ze due to the revenue shortfall, a decision was made

to break the request into smaller pieces.

Senat or Huggi ns asked about a prior appropriation for $20
mllion that was vetoed. He requested further history about
t he appropriation.

APRI L W LKERSON, BUDGET CHI EF, DIVISION OF ADM NI STRATI VE
SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS stated that the $20
mllion item that was vetoed for debt reinbursenent. She
requested tine to research the question and return to the
conmttee with the answer. Senator Huggins appreciated the
upcom ng response.

Co-Chair Stedman asked for further information including
details about the bond sale, the dates that the bonds were

Senat e Finance Committee 10 03/19/09 9:09 A M



i ssued, market conditions one year previous, and the market
condi ti ons today.

10: 12: 29 AM

Senator Huggins comented that Goose Creek attracts doubt
from citizens regarding the validity of the project. He
expressed frustration that the project had not conme to
fruition.

Senator O son asked if there was already a facility | ocated
on the Goose Creek property. Ms. Houston responded that she
was unsure. Senator O son asked if the facility in need of
renovation was the one that formerly housed the reindeer
farm M. Houston admitted that she was not famliar with
the area. Senator Huggi ns added that the reindeer were gone.
He stated that the property is the prison farm near Goose
Bay.

10: 14: 48 AM

Co-Chair Stedman reiterated the request for a swift response
back to the conm ttee about the bond information.

Ms. Houston described reference nunber 46994 and the
Fai r banks Correctional Cent er Space Renovati on and
Renmodeling. The program space wthin the facility was
converted into a 38 bed dorm space to accommopdate
overcrowding. This request is to convert storage space for
the parole and correction officers in the education prograns
who were displ aced.

Senator Thomas asked if the rate was consistent wth the
rest of the state and country for the individuals entering
the correctional facilities or shipped outside.

Ms. Houston answered that the Fairbanks Correctional Center
is a conmbined facility serving as a comunity jail and a
prison. She noted that conbined facilities tend to suffer
from overcrowding. Approaches are taken to accommpdate
addi ti onal beds wi thout upsetting the facility.

Senator Thomas recalled that the gymasi um at the Fairbanks
Correctional Facility recently housed over 100 people. He
asked about possible future expansions. M. Houston replied
that the gym is currently clear and used for recreation
pur poses. She stated that there are some expansion plans for
that facility offering future relief.

10: 17: 36 AM

Co-Chair Hof fman asked to know the tinme frane for the future
expansi on  pl ans. Ms. W kerson responded that t he

Senat e Finance Committee 11 03/19/09 9:09 A M



information will be provided to the commttee followng a
pl anni ng neeting held by the nmanagenent team

Co-Chair Hoffman stated that SB 65 provided current
legislation allowing Bethel the Goose Creek facility. He
stated that the nunber one priority has been the Bethel
expansion. He did not see any requests to address the
overcrowding in the Bethel facility. M. Houston responded
that the expansion team is neeting currently to develop a
report requested by the legislature to be distributed next
week.

Co-Chair Hoffrman asked if a supplenental request for the
budget would follow the report. M. Houston noted that
wi thout the results fromthe report she could not answer the
guestion. Co-Chair Hof fman asked if the supplenental request
m ght be a future possibility. Ms. Houston answered yes.

10: 19: 50 AM

Senator Huggins pointed out the nost common theme wth
corrections is the promse of reports, yet there is rarely
any change. He noted that the facilities, concepts, and
costs tend to lead to different directions.

Ref er ence Nunber 46995

Ms. Houston introduced reference nunber 46995 and the
Medical Information System for $1.5 mllion of Pernmanent
Fund Dividend (PFD) crimmnal funds. She noted the nulti
state consortium between Al aska, U ah, |daho, and New Mexico
to develop and inprove upon the existing system and
i npl ement the nedical nodel into the information tracking
system Currently nedical files are in paper form and nust
travel with the inmate, which can occasionally get |ost.
This request would bring the nedical information online
all owi ng easy access at each facility in the system

Co- Chair Stedman asked about PFD fund source. He asked if
the PFD receipts had been adjusted for any inpact of the
decline in the dividend. Ms. Houston answered yes. He asked
about a statute passed last year allowing inmate child
support to be paid by the PFD.

Ms. Houston noted that this year, due to the past growth of
t he Permanent Fund, was the year to use the funds. She was
unfam liar with the distribution of funds by the Departnent
of Revenue. Co-Chair Stedman asked Ms. Foster to return to
the commttee with the answers.

10: 23: 19 AM

Co-Chair Hoffrman asked about the past growh of the
per manent fund dividend. Is that growh including the $1, 200

Senat e Finance Committee 12 03/19/09 9:09 A M



energy rebate? Ms. Houston answered that she was uncertain.
She offered to present the answer along with the others due
to the commttee.

Senator O son asked about the nedical information system and
the prevention of death. M. Houston answered that the
medi cal information system m ght assist in the prevention of
a death as past nedical history is readily identified and
obser ved.

10: 24: 44 AM

Ref er ence Nunber 47014

Ms. Houston addressed reference nunber 47014 and the
Conbined H ghland Muntain Correctional Cent er Lead
Abat enent and Buffer Fence. She explained that a
recreational trail system is encroaching on state |and.
Approximately 2.5 acres of the land is an old firing range
containing lead contamnation in the soil which nust be
abated prior to an exchange of land wth the Anchorage
muni ci pality. Also, a 300 foot clear zone perineter fence
will be added next year to keep the public away from the
i nsi de fence.

Ref er ence Nunber 46996

Ms. Houston addressed reference nunber 46996 and the request
for an online electronic procurenent system Currently the
Depar t ment of Corrections has an antiquated nmanual
procurenent  process. The system sought wll provi de
substanti al savings and has the capability of catal oging and
supply managenent allowi ng for conpetitive analysis between
vendors.

Ref er ence Nunber 45637

Ms. Houston detailed reference nunber 45637 and the Annua
Facilities Miintenance and Repairs request for $2.5 million
general funds. The facilities are over 27 years old and
require maintenance and repair. The issues |listed are the
nost critical.

Co-Chair Hoffrman requested the maintenance list. Co-Chair
Stedman echoed the interest in the magnitude and content of
t he mai ntenance list. He noted that the fluidity of the |ist
was al so of interest.

10: 28: 08 AM

Co-Chair Hof fman requested that the list be prioritized. M.
Houst on added the request to her list of itens to present to
the commttee. Co-Chair Stedman requested the list once it
is prioritized.

Senat e Finance Committee 13 03/19/09 9:09 A M



Ref er ence Nunber 41515

Ms. Houst on addr essed reference nunber 41515 for
Institutions and Probation and Parol e Equi pnent Repl acenent.
She identified the itenms to be replaced as netal detectors,
food service -equipnent, and laundry facility equipment
strictly to replace ol d obsol ete capital equipnent.

Ref er ence Nunber 45248

Ms. Houston introduced reference nunber 45248 Inmate Health
Care Medical and Dental Equipnent Replacenent request of
$140,400 of the PFD crimnal fund to replace essential
medi cal and dental equipnent including hospital beds for the
nmedi cal segregation unit, mcroscopes, and a dental chair.

Co- Chair Hof fman asked which facilities were included in the
statewi de request. M. Houston replied Fairbanks, Spring
Creek, and Anchorage Correction Facilities wll be served by
t he request.

Co-Chair Stedman asked if Lenon Creek Correctional Facility
required any upgrades. M. WIkerson explained that Lenon
Creek received a dental chair from last year's capital
budget appropriation.

10: 30: 31 AM

Co-Chair Stedman asked about facilities in Wstern Al aska.
Ms W I kerson responded that she would provide a list of
facilities that received updated equipnent |ast year. The
current request is to provide the remaining facilities with
the rest of the equi pnent needs.

Co-Chair Stedman rem nded about the list and the inperative
prioritization of the order. M. WIkerson understood the
request and prom sed to conply.

SB75 was HEARD and HELD in Committee for further
consi derati on.

10: 31: 26 AM

#
ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 10: 31 AM

Senat e Finance Committee 14 03/19/09 9:09 A M



